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	Appendix D - Supplier Questionnaire
(IT)

	
Dear Supplier,

Please complete the following questions as part of your tender submission for the provision of Payroll Services to The Pirbright Institute. 


	

	1. Which platforms and operating systems will be in use to deliver the contract/service? 


	

	2.Are they Windows 10 compatible?


	

	3.Where are your servers and data hosted? 


	

	4.Are you providing software as a service (SaaS)? 


	

	5.What back-up arrangements do you have in place and what is your IT contingency provision in the event of IT failure?


	

	6.What anti-virus checks do you have in place? 


	

	7.What resilience and preventative practices/processes are in place e.g. encryption, co-located servers? 
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